THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.0.BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777@aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

CASE# CGC-08-478207

ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME

SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota,
Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York,
North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio,
Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,
Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|[the
District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin
Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL
Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon
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Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing
thru present]on behalf of myself, James
S. Bridgewater, one or more of the
following companies, Specialty
Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia
Company, Specialty Global Investments
Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia
non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a
501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR
THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR
CLAIMANT RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION (AUGUST 1, 2008
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) UNCONDITIONAL
INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF
RIGHT PURSUANT TO
CALIFORNIA CODE CIVIL
PROCEDURE § 387, PURSUANT TO
ONE OR MORE STATUES THE
RACKETEERED INFLUENCED
AND/OR CORRUPT ORGANIZATION
ACT AND/OR FEDERAL FALSE
CLAIMS ACT(WHISTLEBLOWERS)
DECLARATORY RELIEF ENTITLED
THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY
GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR
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AND DECLARATORY RELIEF
AND/OR JUDGMENT

VS.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF
HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004),
IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM
2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM
2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,
2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA
94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,



AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

PREJUDGMENT WRIT OF
ATTACHMENT

FILED CONCURRENTLY

WITH RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION AND WRIT OF
QUO WARRANTO, ARREST

WARRANT

a strf\ ]



RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND PREJUDGMENT WRIT OF
ATTACHMENT(S) AND/OR ATTACHMENT FOR KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE
OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO
January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES

COMES NOW THE “50 STATES’ EX REL SHARON BRIDGWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY
GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR AND RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATE, SEIZE,
ARREST KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES Pursuant to one or more admiralty and/or maritime
and/or State law remedies and Rule 64 which can be found at
https://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frecp/rule_64 At the commencement of and throughout an
action, every remedy is available that, under the law of the state where the court is located,
provides for seizing a person or property to secure satisfaction of the potential judgment.




Whereas a SWORN AFFIDIVANT, INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHTS AND
DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION(AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) ALONG
WITH A COMPLAINT has been filed in this Admiralty and Maritime Court in the above-
entitled action against the KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF
HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,2017, THRU TO January 18,2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES and all his and/or her tangible and/or intangible
property via admiralty and maritime claim in the amount of $10 TEN QUADRILLION IN
CURRENCY, and/or forfeiture of all tangible and/or intangible property as adjudicated and
process of warrant for the arrest of all property and/or intangible property and for the person of
Defendant Kamala Harris in her official capacities (from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to
present), cited to appear and answer the premises(WAIVED)may for the causes in the complaint
be condemned and sold to pay he demands of the Plaintiff/Claimant.
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AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON
BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

In obedience to the enclosed warrant for arrest in action in rem, I attached the
described on

JULY 5™ 2024

I further certify that I posted a copy of the process on the in
a conspicuous place and placed a keeper in charge of a
copy of the Complaint and the process on (date of
certificate.

Dated:

SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

SHARON BRIDGEWATER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX RELS SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777@aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

CASE# CGC-08-478207

ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME

SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota,
Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York,
North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio,
Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,
Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the
District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin
Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL
Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon
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Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR][ FROM 1993 and continuing
thru present]on behalf of myself, James
S. Bridgewater, one or more of the
following companies, Specialty
Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia
Company, Specialty Global Investments
Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia
non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a
501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR
THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR
CLAIMANT RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION (AUGUST 1, 2008
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) UNCONDITIONAL
INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF
RIGHT PURSUANT TO
CALIFORNIA CODE CIVIL
PROCEDURE § 387, PURSUANT TO
ONE OR MORE STATUES THE
RACKETEERED INFLUENCED
AND/OR CORRUPT ORGANIZATION
ACT AND/OR FEDERAL FALSE
CLAIMS ACT(WHISTLEBLOWERS)
DECLARATORY RELIEF ENTITLED
THE 50 STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY
GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR



AND DECLARATORY RELIEF
AND/OR JUDGMENT

VS.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF
HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004),
IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM
2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM
2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,
2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA
94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,
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AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

SUMMONS AND PROCESS OF
ATTACHMENT AND
GARNISHMENT RULE (B)(1)

FILED CONCURRENTLY

WITH RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION AND WRIT OF
QUO WARRANTO, ARREST

WARRANT



SUMMONS AND PROCESS OF ATTACHMENT AND GARNISHMENT RULE (B)(1)

To the President of the United States and/or

The AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR VIA THIS ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME COURT

Whereas a SWORN AFFIDIVANT, RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION(AUGUST 1, 2008 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHTS
AND DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT ALONG WITH A COMPLAINT has
been filed in the SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO, 400
MCALLISTER STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102 entitled Sharon
Bridgewater In re the “50 States™ ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Qui
Tam Relator VS. KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE
OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES Owner of 10 QUADRILLION IN CURRENCY,
ALL TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE PROPERTY AND/OR FORFEITURE OF PROPERTY
in Claims for relief GENOCIDE, DEMOCIDE, WAR CRIMES, RACKETEERING
CONSPIRACY ETC. AND FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT
for damages and personal injuries and/or admiralty and/or maritime for which damages are asked
in the sum of 10 QUADRILLION IN CURRENCY, ASSETS ETC. and ADJUDICATING
PROCESS PREJUDGMENT WRITS OF ATTACHMENT ISSUE IN DUE form of law and
according to the practice of this court against said KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE
OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO
January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES and for attachment of the goods and chattels of said Defendant. Now therefore, we do
hereby empower and strictly charged an command you, the said authorized person appointed by
Sharon Bridgewater via In Re the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney
General and/or Qui Tam Relator said Defendant cannot be found in this District of Michigan
and/or San Francisco California , that you attach Defendant’s goods and chattels can be found,
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that you attach Defendant Debits, credits and effects, to the amount sued for in the hand of the
garnishee named in the Intervention and/or Complaint specifically inkling the following:

a) all intangle and/or tangible property in the amount of $10 Quadrillion in currency and
tangible and/or intangible property .

You are also direct to notify the said KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA (January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES and individually that:

(1A foreign attachment has been commence against the Defendant;

(2) The garnishee are required to file in the office of the Clerk of the Untied Stated of the
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO, 400 MCALLISTER
STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102within twenty(20)days from the service of
this Writ, a report under oath, setting forth in detail all debts owing by the garnishee to the
Defendant; all property of the Defendant in the possession, custody or control of the garnishee or
to which the garnishees hold legal title; all property which held by the garnishees as fiduciary in
which the Defendant has interest; and whether any property attached is immune or exempt from
attachment;(waived) and

(3) The garnishee are enjoined from paying any debt to or for the amount of Defendant an from
delivering any property owed by the Defendant to or for the account of the Defendant or
otherwise disposing thereof;

(4) The garnishees are required to promptly forward a copy of the Writ to the
Defendant(waived). If the property of the Defendant is found in the possession of anyone not a
garnishee, you are directed to notify her that she/he has been added as garnishee, is direct to file
a report and is enjoined as above said.

You are directed to notify Defendant Kamala Harris in her official capacities (from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to present)and individually THAT Sharon Bridgewater In re the “50 States™
ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Qui Tam Relator has commenced a
foreign Attachment $10 Quadrillion in currency and tangible and/or intangible property.

ENTERED this 5™ DAY OF JULY 2024 at WARREN, MICHIGAN

b\



Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777@aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

CASE# CGC-08-478207

ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME

SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,
Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,
Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota,
Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York,
North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio,
Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,
Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|the
District of Columbia, the Common
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin
Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL
Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon
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Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR|[ FROM 1993 and continuing
thru presentjon behalf of myself, James
S. Bridgewater, one or more of the
following companies, Specialty
Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia
Company, Specialty Global Investments
Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia
non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a
501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR
THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR
CLAIMANT RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION (AUGUST 1, 2008
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) UNCONDITIONAL
INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF
RIGHT PURSUANT TO
CALIFORNIA CODE CIVIL
PROCEDURE § 387, PURSUANT TO
ONE OR MORE STATUES THE
RACKETEERED INFLUENCED
AND/OR CORRUPT ORGANIZATION
ACT AND/OR FEDERAL FALSE
CLAIMS ACT(WHISTLEBLOWERS)
DECLARATORY RELIEF ENTITLED
THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY
GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR
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AND DECLARATORY RELIEF
AND/OR JUDGMENT

VS.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF
HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004),
IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM
2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM
2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,
2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA
94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,
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AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

. ARREST WARRANT

FILED CONCURRENTLY

WITH ONE OR MORE WRITS OF
QUO WARRANTO, ARREST
WARRANTS



ARREST WARRANT

TO: AUTHORIZED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO ARREST AND BRING BEFORE THIS ADMIRALTY AND
MARITIME COURT AND SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX
REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
RELATOR(“COMMON LAW MAGISTRATE JUDGE, JUDGE AND/OR JURY”)WITHOUT
UNNECCESSARY DELAY KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3,2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES , ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF
RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY, WAR CRIMES, GENOCIDE AND MULTIPLE
OTHER CRIMES AND BASED ON THE AFFIDIVANT AND INTERVENTION AS A
MATTER OF RIGHT AND/OR COMPLAINT FOR FORFEITURE(IN ANY ACTION
ARISING UPON A CONTRACT, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WHEN A DEFENDANTS IS
ABOUT OT DEPART FROM THE STATE WITH THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD THE
DEFENDANTS’S CREDITORS, IN AACTION TO RECOVER THE POSSESSION OF
PERSONAL PROPERTY UNJUSTLY DETAINED OR IN ACTION FOR LIBEL OR
SLANDER - THE COURT MAY ISSUE AN ARREST WARRANT — ALL APPLY — SEE
AFFIDIVANT FILED CONCURRENTLY)

9 )



Joy "/

RETURN

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person

was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES EX. REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR
AND/OR ARRESTING OFFICER

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

TITLE

Arresting officer’s signature Printed name and title



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O.BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

IN ADMIRALTY

IN ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME
SHARON BRIDGEWATER

CASE# CGC-08-478207

SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE

\ STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,

| California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware,

VS. Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois,

‘ Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana,

3 Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,

%H AYES VALLEY LIMITED Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,

‘ Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New

EPARTNERSHIP fJ ersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina,

i North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, |
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,
Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
‘Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the
Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin
Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, f



the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon
Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR| FROM 1993 and continuing thru
present]on behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments
Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California Corporation, The
Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-
profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance
INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities
}and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3
non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit
Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
‘ AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in
| interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR
| THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
| PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION (AUGUST 1,
2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)
UNCONDITIONAL INTERVENTION AS A
MATTER OF RIGHT PURSUANT TO
1 CALIFORNIA CODE CIVIL PROCEDURE §
| 387, PURSUANT TO ONE OR MORE STATUES |
THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND/OR |
CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT AND/OR
FEDERAL FALSE CLAIMS
ACT(WHISTLEBLOWERS) DECLARATORY
RELIEF ENTITLED THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR

AND DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR
JUDGMENT

VS.

Ah10



KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE
U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR
\F OR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January
3,2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING
%THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

w 1 Observatory Circle NW
- Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

(YYD
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'THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE

U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN.
' 1,1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO |
} PRESENT)AND/OR THE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

'WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO

- (RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND

- FORFEITURE OF U.S. GOVERNMENT

f PUBLIC OFFICE(S) & FOR

'ADJUDICATION/CONVICTION/SENTENCE
OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR

‘ CRIMES, GENOCIDE, ETC.) AND |

'CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN

- VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371 AND BEING

- DESIGNATED A FOREIGN TERRORIST

' ORGANIZATION) AND PERMANENTLY

' BARRED FROM “HOLDING, OCCUPYING
ANY U.S. GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT

‘ AND/OR OFFICES AND/OR FROM

- HOLDING OR OCCUPYING FUTURE U.S. |

‘ GOVERNMENT OFFICES |



THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND AUTHORIZED
PERSON(S) APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

TO: KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3,2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

5 oplo



THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN.
1,1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO

(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND FORFEITURE OF U.S. GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC OFFICE(S) & FOR ADJUDICATION/CONVICTION/SENTENCE OF
RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, GENOCIDE, ETC.) AND
CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371 AND
BEING DESIGNATED A FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION) AND
PERMANENTLY BARRED FROM “HOLDING, OCCUPYING ANY U.S.
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT AND/OR OFFICES AND/OR FROM HOLDING OR
OCCUPYING FUTURE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES

TO THE AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT RELIES ON AND/OR INCORPORATES BY
REFERENCES INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT AND/OR
COMPLAINT FILED CONCURRENTLY. ALL HAVE BEEN ADJUDICATED
GUILTY OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, ETC.)

PURSUANT TO THE RICO ACT, Whoever violates any provision of section 1962 of
this chapter shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 years (or for
life if the violation is based on a racketeering activity for which the maximum penalty
includes life imprisonment), or both, and shall forfeit to the United States, irrespective
of any provision of State law

(1) any interest the person has acquired or maintained in violation of section 1962;

(2) any

(A) interest in;

(B) security of;

(C) claim against; or

(D) property or contractual right of any kind affording a source of influence over;

any enterprise which the person has established, operated, controlled, conducted, or
participated in the conduct of, in violation of section 1962; and

) 10



(3) any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds which the person obtained,
directly or indirectly, from racketeering activity or unlawful debt collection in violation
of section 1962.

The court, in imposing sentence on such person shall order, in addition to any other
sentence imposed pursuant to this section, that the person forfeit to the United States all
property described in this subsection. In lieu of a fine otherwise authorized by this
section, a defendant who derives profits or other proceeds from an offense may be fined
not more than twice the gross profits or other proceeds.

(b) Property subject to criminal forfeiture under this section includes

(1) real property, including things growing on, affixed to, and found in land; and

(2) tangible and intangible personal property, including rights, privileges, interests,
claims, and securities.

(c) All right, title, and interest in property described in subsection (a) vests in the

United States upon the commission of the act giving rise to forfeiture under this section.
Any such property that is subsequently transferred to a person other than the
defendant may be the subject of a special verdict of forfeiture and thereafter shall be
ordered forfeited to the United States, unless the transferee establishes in a hearing
pursuant to subsection (I) that he is a bona fide purchaser for value of such property
who at the time of purchase was reasonably without cause to believe that the property
was subject to forfeiture under this section.

WHEREFORE,
IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021) AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

T o1l



SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN.
1,1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

usurps, intrudes into, or wrongfully holds or exercises the office OF THE DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA)PROSECUTOR, AND/OR THE OFFICE
OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA PRESIDENT FROM ON OR ABOUT JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT by
force and all are RETROACTIVELY
“OUSTED” FROM PUBLIC OFFICE(AND/OR ORGANIZATION AND/OR
CORPORATION) FROM ON OR ABOUT JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT AND “RETROACTIVELY”
OUSTED AND IS OUSTED FROM OFFICE IMMEDIATELY!!

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT ONE OR
MORE AUTHORIZED PERSONS APPOINTED BY THE °50 STATES” ARE TO seize
THE ABOVE MENTIONED “FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION CO-
CONSPIRATORS” ONE OR MORE KAMALA HARRIS, MERRICK GARLAND IN
THEIR OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY and take into custody,
AND PREPARE FOR EXECUTION AND/OR EXECUTE PURSUANT TO
DOCUMENTS IN INTERVENTION FILED CONCURRENTLY WITH THIS

grfbl”



WITNESS, THE HONORABLE JUDGE THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR IN
THE DISTRICT OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA SUPERIOR STATE COURT 5TH

ON THE 2024 DAY OF JULY.

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct. Executed 5STH day of July 2024 in Warren, Michigan

/0 AN

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.

Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation, ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com



I certify and/or Declare and/or stafe under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct. Executed i) \day ofq)g&( 2024 in _ AN o , Michigan

%

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”’)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

Sworn to and subscribed before me this \ day of \L/&L\// 2024

D

NGTARY PUBLIC or other person
authorized to administer an oath

LENA MAKK]
Notary Public - State of Michigan

County of Wayne
! My Commission Expires Jul 9, 2030,
§ Acting in the County of

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
o1/e7 [asz o



THE 50 STATES” EX REL
Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or
QUI TAM RELATOR

P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

IN ADMIRALTY

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARNTERSHIP

IN ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME
Case No. CGC-08-478207

AFFIDIVANT AND FORMAL
CRIMINAL CHARGES,
“RETROACTIVELY”
ADJUDICATED GUILTY AS
CHARGED AND SENTENCED

SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA
IN RE THE STATE of Alabama,
Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia,

Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana,
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Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New
Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio,
Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,
Rhode Island, South Carolina,
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas,
Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming|[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth
of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin
Island, Guam, the Northern
Marianna Islands, the American
Samoa] EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon
Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru present]jon behalf
of myself, James S. Bridgewater,
one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment
Group L.L.C., a Georgia
Company, Specialty Global
Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3
non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-
profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities




AN

and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a S01C-3
non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit

Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in
interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE
50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR
CLAIMANT

Vs.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN
ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA,
(FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-
2016)SENATOR FOR THE
STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017,
THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND
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OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO PRESENT)AND/OR
SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE VICE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AND/OR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE
U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)AND/OR THE
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA
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VS.

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN
ALL

OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES
AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE
U.S.A.

GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU
TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE
FOR U.S. COURT OF
APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM
1997 to 2021)

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY
GENERAL

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA

(March 11, 2021 to present and
Predecessors and Predecessors
from

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru
to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators
operating under her direction
including

but not limited to all Special
Prosecutors

appointed by Merrick Garland)

THE UNITED STATES COURT
OF APPEALS DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA CIRCUIT

E. Barrett Prettyman
U.S. Courthouse and

William B. Bryant Annex




Ll

333 Constitution Ave.,
NW Washington, DC 20001
&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.

THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED
STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 to
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT) AND THE OFFICE
OF “UNKNOWN” SPECIAL
PROSECUTORS APPOINTED
BY MERRICK GARLAND IN
HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
ASTHE UNITED STATES
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 to
PRESENT) AND/OR THEIR
PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE
U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THR TO
PRESENT)




et al

I Sharon Bridgewater(VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR in the above entitled action, I being duly
sworn disposes and says: [ am victim and witness(Whistleblower) in this intervention by right action,
and that the above named Defendants Kamala Harris and/or Merrick Garland knowingly, intentionally
did the commit the following below crimes to me and my son(James S. Bridgewater) on or about Jan. I,
1993 and continuing thru to August 1, 2008 and continuing thru to present and I formally charge,
KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM
2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO
January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR
SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

AND

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL

OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 1997),
& IN HIS OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF

APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 to 2021)

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(March 11, 2021 to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including

but not limited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by Merrick Garland)
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with:

(1)commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing Jan. 1, 1993 thru to
August 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT 4.D., by knowingly,
intentionally used intimidation and continues to use intimidation and engaged and
continues to engage in misleading conduct toward Sharon and James S. Bridgewater with
intent to influence, delay or prevent the testimony of a person in an official proceeding,
by causing or inducing Sharon and James S. Bridgewater to withhold testimony or
withhold a record, document or other object from an official proceeding, and by
hindering, delaying or preventing the communication of information relating to the
commission or possible commission of a Federal offense to a law enforcement officer or
judge of the United States, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C.

1512 (one or more counts);

(2) commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years Jan. 1, 1993 thru to August 1,
2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT A4.D., by knowingly engaging in
conduct and thereby damaging the tangible property of another person, and by
threatening to do so, with intent to retaliate against that person for his attendance as a
witness and party at an official proceeding, for testimony given and records, documents
and other objects produced by a witness in an official proceeding, and for information
relating to the commission or possible commission of a Federal offense, in violation of
the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1513 (one or more counts);

(3) commission of multiple felonies, during the ten (10) years commencing years
commencing Jan. 1, 1993 thru to August 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT 4.D., by placing in a post office, or in an authorized depository for mail,
matter to be sent and delivered by the Postal Service, for the purposes of executing a
scheme or artifice to defraud and of obtaining money by means of false and fraudulent
pretenses, representations or promises, after having devised or intended to devise said
scheme or artifice, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1341 (one or
more counts);

(4) commission of a felony, during the ten (10) years commencing years commencing
Jan. 1, 1993 thru to August 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT 4.D by
attempting and conspiring to obstruct, delay and affect commerce and the movement of
articles and commodities in commerce by means of extortion, threat and/or force
specifically by obtaining property from a qualified Federal Witnesses, Sharon and/or
James S. Bridgewater, with their consent induced by wrongful use of actual or threatened
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force, violence or fear, and under color of official right, in violation of the Federal
criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1951(a) (one or more counts); and,

(5) commission of a felony by conspiring commencing Jan. 1, 1993 thru to August 1,
2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT A4.D to engage in a pattern of
racketeering activity, including but not limited to perpetrating a property conversion
racket against the TWO WITNESSES SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER
WITNESSES, and as a direct result of committing two or more of the predicate acts
itemized supra and in the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 1961 during the ten (10)
years Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present, in violation of the Federal criminal
statute at 18 U.S.C. 1962(d) (one or more counts).

(6) commission of a misdemeanor by willfully subjecting Plaintiffs Sharon and/or
James Bridgewater’ to the deprivation of their fundamental Rights to due process of law,
to equal protection of the law, to petition the Government for a redress of grievances,

and to judicial officers who are bound by Oath or Affirmation to support the Constitution
for the United States of America, as required by Article VI, Section 3 in said Constitution
and by the Federal statute at 5 U.S.C. 3331, all under color of laws, statutes, ordinances,
regulations or customs, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 242 (one
or more counts);

(7) commission of a felony by conspiring with one or more of the others charged
herein to injured, oppressed, threatened or intimidated and continues to injure, oppress,
threaten or intimidate Sharon and/or James Bridgewater in the free exercise and full
enjoyment of their fundamental Rights to due process of law, to equal protection of the
law, to petition the Government for a redress of grievances, and to judicial officers who
are bound by Oath or Affirmation to support the Constitution for the United States of
America, as required by Article VI, Section 3 in said Constitution and by the Federal
statute at 5 U.S.C. 3331, and because of their having so exercised and attempted to
exercise the same Rights, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C.

241 (one or more counts);

(8) commission of multiple felonies by actively conspiring with one or more of the
others charged herein to commit multiple offenses against the United States and to
defraud the United States, and with malice aforethought deliberately to effect the object
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of said conspiracy, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 371 (one or
more counts);

(9) commission of a felony by falsely assuming or pretending to be an Officer of this
Court, acting as such under authority of the United States but without any of the requisite
credentials, in violations of the Federal statute at 5 U.S.C. 3331 and of the Federal
criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 (one or more counts);

(10)  commission of multiple felonies against the Plaintiffs’ personnel, and other
damaged people not named herein, by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements
and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the Judicial
Branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statute at 18
U.S.C. 1001 (one or more counts); in addition KAMALA HARRIS AND MERRICK
GARLAND KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY

CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE

CONSPIRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY

CONSPIRACY TO MAIL FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF

RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY

6. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR
RESOURCES TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST
ORGANIZATION(S)

7. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD

8. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD

9. CONSPIRACY TO

10. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES

11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY

12. CONSPIRACY TO USE WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

13. CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS

14. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

15. CONSPIRACY TO

16. CONSPIRACY TO USE FALSE STATEMENT

17. COSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD

18. CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINT FEDERAL WITNESS

19. CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDEN

20. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS

21. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

22. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

P o B0 00,

23. CONSPIRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS
24. CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE



25.

26.
27.
28.
29,
30.
3l
32,
33.
34.

35
36.
37.
38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
£ 08
32.
33,

CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN
VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO KIDNAP

CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ASSAULT AND BATTERY
CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY

CONSPIRACY TO

CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC DRUG

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL
WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

CONSPIRACY TO SUPPORT TERRORISM

TERRORISM(LIST ALL TERRORIST OFFENSES)
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

SMUGGLING ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(a)(1)(A)(1)

CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORTING ILLEGAL
ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION
OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii)

CONSPIRACY TO ENCOURAGING AND/OR INDUCING ALIENS
TO COME INTO THE U.S.A. AND RESIDE IN VIOLATION OF 8
U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(1)(A)(iv)

CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(2)

CONSPIRACY AND/OR AIDING AND ABETTING IN THE
ABOVE OFFENSES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ARSON

EXTORTION

BRIBERY

CONSPIRACY TO WITNESS TAMPERING

VIOLENCE CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY
RACKETEERIN CONSPIRACY

TREASON

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT REBELLION AND INSURRECTION
SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY

VIOLENT CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY IN
VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 1959



adjudicates the rights and/or liabilities of the parties (declaratory judgment)and retroactive
adjudicate(convicts, and sentence Kamala Harris and/or Merrick Garland(see intervention and/or
documents in intervention filed concurrently)



I certify and/or Decldre and/or stafe under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct. Executed i’) day of) ;m‘ 2024 in ‘\/\)pu( YU , Michigan

%

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

Sworn to and subscribed before me this \ day of L\L,d,\[ , 2024

M datls

NGTARY PUBLIC or other person
authorized to administer an oath

LENA MAKKI
Notary Public - State of Michigan

County of Wayne
My Commission Expires Jul 9, 2030,
§ Acting in the County of

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
o1/eA [aszo



